

**Antelope Valley College
Associated Student Organization
Inter-Club Council Minutes
3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536
Student Lounge @ 3 p.m.
April 21, 2014**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN *The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on **April 21st, 2014**. For more information, please contact Irene Montalban, Vice President of Club Affairs at imontalban@avc.edu.*

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order:

- 3:10 PM by Irene Montalban

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:

- Led by Possibilities

1.3 Roll Call:

Alliance: PRESENT
Alpha Iota: PRESENT
Anthropology Club: PRESENT
ASL@AVC: PRESENT
AV Student Soccer Club: PRESENT
AVC Book Club: PRESENT
AVC Campus Christians: PRESENT
CNSA - AVC: Absent
AVC Fire Academy: PRESENT
AVC STEM: PRESENT
Chess Club: PRESENT
Fashion & Costume Society: PRESENT
Last Chance Theater: PRESENT
Physics & Engineering: PRESENT
Political Science Club: PRESENT
Possibilities: PRESENT
Psychology Club: PRESENT
Rotaract Club: PRESENT
Skills USA: PRESENT
SNAC Spring 2014: PRESENT
SNAC Fall 2014: PRESENT
SNAC Spring 2015: PRESENT

Membership is **22**, Quorum is **12**, **21** were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Alpha Iota moved to adopt the agenda, Political Science seconded, motion passed unanimously.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

Possibilities moved to adopt the minutes from April 7, 2014, Physics seconded, motion passed unanimously.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

ASO passed out their formal invitations to all the clubs for the Leadership Luncheon, members were told that the list of members they wish to honor and the title of the honorees on their certificate must be turned in no by May 5, 2014.

III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

None.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

- SNAC Fall 2015
ASL seconded their motion to become a club, motion passed unanimously.

4.2 Club Events

- Alpha Iota moved to approve a Panda Express fundraiser from 11:30 am - 8:30 pm on April 25th and to have a Cultural Potluck on May 2nd from 2 - 4 pm at the Student Lounge, Psychology seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- SNAC Fall 2014 moved to approve to sell snacks at the SNAC Spring 2014 Pinning Ceremony, Possibilities seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- Skills USA moved to approve to change their barbecue fundraiser to May 1st, 8th, 15th, and the 22nd from 11 am - 2 pm in front of TE1 at the welding shop, Possibilities seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- Fashion & Costume Society moved to approve a Fashion Show on May 22nd at 7 pm in the Cafeteria, Rotaract seconded [discussion: same night as Scholarship Convocation so this may present a problem with parking], motion passed unanimously.
- AVC STEM moved to approve to have a Mathletes Competition fundraiser on May 9th from 12 - 2:30 pm in the Student Lounge and to have a Snow Cone sale on May 13th from 12 - 2 pm at the Library Plaza, Chess Club seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- Book Club moved to approve a *Hunger Games* novel and film discussion and viewing on April 25th from 3 - 8 pm in APL 216, Alliance seconded [discussion: issues with getting the room on such short notice], motion passed unanimously pending room availability.
- Anthropology moved to approve a move night for club members. Motion pending date, time, and location.
- Alliance moved to approve to have their last two meetings for May 8th and 22nd in the Student Lounge.

As a reminder May 19th will be the last day to submit Spring and Summer Club Events.

V. **SPECIAL ITEMS**

5.1 **AVC Commencement—Selling Items**

Dr. Z asked the clubs if anyone is planning on selling anything at Commencement, which is encouraged, they need to contact her with the information of what, where, and who by May 5th.

VI. **REPORTS**

6.1 **Advisor Reports**

Dr. Z discussed the importance of the Leadership Luncheon and recognizing students, plus giving them an achievement/award to add to their records. Furthermore, the luncheon allows for all the school, and staff, especially, to see all the activities the clubs are organizing and how important such activities are for students. She also reminded the members to vote for the ASO officers for next fall semester.

Alliance motioned to go back to “4.2 Club Events”, Possibilities seconded, motion passed unanimously.

4.2 **Club Events (Re-Visited)**

AVC STEM moved to have an overnight trip to Lucern Dry Lake on June 13th - 15th for ROCstock, Possibilities seconded, motion passed unanimously.

6.2 **Club Reports**

Alpha Iota soccer tournament was a great success, however the dance was not as successful, issues with advertising was a theory.

Giovanna Sanchez reminded ICC members to send pictures of their clubs' activities for the Leadership Luncheon.

AVC STEM discussed the success of their “Women in STEM” event.

Skills USA had a successful BBQ and hope the remaining are as successful.

VII. **ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS**

- The next ICC meeting will be May 5, 2014, at the Student Lounge at 3 pm.
- Tolerance Week was announced for the week of April 21-25 from 10 - 2 pm in the Library Plaza. For Tolerance Week, the Alliance is having a speaker on Thursday, April 24th, who will be discussing HIV and Aids in the Library room 214.
- For Walk-In Wednesdays they announced they will be showing “Fruitville Station” from 2 - 4 pm in the Student Lounge and the improve presentation of Sex Signals 5 – 7 pm in SSV 151.
- On Thursday, April 24th, on Holocaust Remembrance Day they will be screening “The Book Thief” in the Student Lounge.

- Alpha Iota reminded the members about Relay For Life on April 26th in Quartz Hill.
- Steve Baker's thanked Alpha Iota for helping raise funds was announced.
- Seerean Haff reminded members to place cans of food in their mailboxes May 1st – 9th to donate them for families in need. The post office would be picking up all donations.
- Alpha Iota reminded members about their clothing drive for the following two weeks at SSV 180; fancy clothing, like from proms, men's suits, and dress shoes, was encouraged for donation.
- Kirk Truax announced issues with Jet Hawks tickets, but after great discussion, members agreed to sell tickets only if they had the physical tickets to hand out upon purchase to customers. Representatives of the clubs also agreed to be responsible for the tickets they collect.

VIII. **ADJOURNEMENT**

Political Science moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:12 PM, Alliance seconded, motion passed unanimously.